W
ate Sent : 2100

Subject : Re: Recorded Crime in Scotland, 2013-14 - extract from bulletin for quality assurance comments

Hi

s good 0 hear rom you. (N

F are both able to review the extract from the bulletin this week. | should have time on
Thursday while may be pushing towards the very end of the week. | hope that | will have time to
look at the technical report too, but that may have to get pushed back to the beginning of next week if
time / other work pressures dictate. If you send it with the extract of the bulletin though I'll get to it as soon
as | can.

Best wishes,

Statistics House |
Tredegar Park | Newport | NP10 8XG

From:
Date: 11/11/2014 11:25
Subject: Recorded Crime in Scotland, 2013-14 - extract from bulletin for quality assurance comments

Recorded Crime in Scotland, 2013-14

—

Since our meeting, we have been preparing the forthcoming statistical bulletin Recorded
Crime in Scotland, 2013-14 which we have been reviewing in terms of format and
content, in line with best practice guidance. For information, the publication has been
pre-announced for November 2014 but an exact date will be announced after the
publication of the HMICS Crime Audit report to-morrow (Wed 12 Nov).

| am proposing to send you, under pre-release access, a draft section of the Recorded
Crime in Scotland, 2013-14 bulletin, for you to consider the type of commentary and
graphs/charts which we have been developing. However, before doing so, | wanted to
check that || ou'd be available to review this material and provide
any feedback/comments this week.



As one of a number of related documents which we have been preparing, we have also
developed a Technical report entitled “Recorded Crime: Comparability of Police
Scotland and Legacy Force Data”. It would also be helpful to have your comments on
this document.

However, the bulletin is our priority for comments as this would need to be with our
publishers in advance of the other related documents which we are further developing
and finalising. As | may have mentioned before, we also intend to consult on the bulletin
after publication to assess where users would like further development.

| would be grateful if you could let me know if ||| Bl vould be able to review
the extract from the bulletin and the technical report this week, please.

Kind regards

Justice Analytical Services
Scottish Government

This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is
intended solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use,
disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is
not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the
email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately
by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in
order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful
purposes. The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not
necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.

Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan comhla ris) dhan neach neo
luchd-ainmichte a-mhain. Chan eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an doigh sam
bith, a” toirt a-steach coraichean, foillseachadh neo sgaoileadh, gun chead.
Ma ’s e is gun d’fhuair sibh seo le gun fhiosd’, bu choir cur as dhan phost-d



agus lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh, leig fios chun neach a
sgaoil am post-d gun dail.

Dh”fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a
chlaradh neo air a sgrudadh airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu
h-éifeachdach neo airson adhbhar laghail eile. Dh”fhaodadh nach eil beachdan
anns a’ phost-d seo co-ionann ri beachdan Riaghaltas na h-Alba.
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